
"Fgdeog" 
Pembrokestown 
Wexford 

23rd April 2007 

EPA 
P.0 Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle 
CO Wexford 

Re: South East Recycling Co. Ltd, Carrigbawn, Pembrokestown, Wexford 
(Present Licence No. WO1 11-01.} 

WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION WO1 11-03 

Dear SirNadam 

We wish to make a submission in relation to the current application by the above mentioned 
company to increase the tonnage on their licence, to extend their hours of business and to 
include household waste in their waste management business. 

It is our understanding-that they are already collecting and housing-household waste and- 
exceeding permitted hours of business. Theq: also appear to have a practice of disregarding the 
conditions of their Licence. These failures have been brought to light in Court Cases and local 
,newspaper reports. I I 
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